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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ACTION MEMORANDUM AM No. 25-002   

SUBJECT: Award of bid number 25-099C to Braun Northwest Inc. for 

the contract amount of $505,648 to remount and refurbish two North
Star Ambulances. 

AGENDA OF: January 7, 2025 

ASSEMBLY ACTION: Approved under the consent agenda 01/07/25 - BJH 

AGENDA ACTION REQUESTED: Present to the Assembly for consideration. 

Route To: Signature 

Purchasing Director 

1 2 / 1 9 / 2 0 2 4

X R u s t i n K r a f f t

S i g n e d b y : R u s s K r a f f t

Emergency Services Director 

1 2 / 1 9 / 2 0 2 4

X K e n B a r k l e y

S i g n e d b y : K e n n e t h B a r k l e y

Finance Director 

1 2 / 1 9 / 2 0 2 4

X C h e y e n n e H e i n d e l

S i g n e d b y : C h e y e n n e H e i n d e l

Borough Attorney 

1 2 / 2 0 / 2 0 2 4

X N i c h o l a s S p i r o p o u l o s

S i g n e d  b y :  N i c h o l a s  S p i r o p o u l o s

Borough Manager 

1 2 / 2 0 / 2 0 2 4

X M i c h a e l B r o w n

S i g n e d  b y :  M i k e  B r o w n

Borough Clerk 

1 2 / 2 3 / 2 0 2 4

X E s t e l l e W i e s e f o r

S i g n e d b y : E s t e l l e W i e s e

ATTACHMENT(S): Quote (3p) 

Fiscal Note (1p) 

SUMMARY STATEMENT: The Department of Emergency Services has 

identified a need to remount and refurbish two ambulances. This 

Purchase will refurbish two North Star #528-R and #575-R modules 

onto a 2025 Ford F-450 4x4 Ambulance Prep Gas Chassis. These 

refurbished Ambulances will be housed at Station 51. 

Pricing for the refurbished Ambulances is based on the HGAC 

Contract AM10-23. 

Delivery is expected in the Spring of 2025. 

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION: Approve the subject action 

memorandum. 



 

AM No. 25-002                                                                                                                                                     

 MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH 

 FISCAL NOTE 
Agenda Date: January 7, 2025 

 

SUBJECT: Award of bid number 25-099C to Braun Northwest Inc. for the contract amount of $505,648.00 to remount & refurbish two 

NorthStar Ambulances. 

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE) FISCAL IMPACT    YES    NO 

AMOUNT REQUESTED   $505,648.00 FUNDING SOURCE     EMS Capital Projects 

FROM ACCOUNT #    425.000.000 4xx.xxx PROJECT# 45225 

TO ACCOUNT :     PROJECT #                      

VERIFIED BY: 
R e c o v e r a b l e  S i g n a t u r e

X L i e s e l  W e i l a n d

S i g n e d  b y :  L i e s e l  W e i l a n d  

CERTIFIED BY: 

DATE: 12/19/2024 DATE: 

 EXPENDITURES/REVENUES: (Thousands of Dollars) 

    OPERATING    FY2025    FY2026    FY2027    FY2028    FY2029    FY2030 

Personnel Services       
Travel       
Contractual       
Supplies       
Equipment       
Land/Structures       
Grants, Claims       
Miscellaneous       
TOTAL OPERATING       

  

CAPITAL 505.6      
  

REVENUE       
FUNDING:  (Thousands of Dollars) 

General Fund       
State/Federal Funds       

Other 505.6      
TOTAL 505.6      

 POSITIONS: 

Full-Time       

Part-Time       

Temporary       
 ANALYSIS:  (Attach a separate page if necessary)    

 

PREPARED BY: 

  

PHONE: 

 

 

DEPARTMENT: 

  

DATE: 

 

 

 

 
 

APPROVED BY: 

1 2 / 1 9 / 2 0 2 4

X C h e y e n n e  H e i n d e l

S i g n e d  b y :  C h e y e n n e  H e i n d e l  
 

 

 

 
 

 

DATE: 
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From: Michael Blecker
To: Brent Page; Talia Derner
Subject: RE: Ems Ambulance Remount estimate
Date: Friday, December 13, 2024 12:44:00 PM

I believe that Talia would be better suited to answer that however, if I am not mistaken these are the projects that
will fund the remounts.

Project #       Amount  Notes
45225-1839      $291,059.98     For Ambulance remounts Use First
45225-1841      $400,000.00     For Ambulance remounts

Thank you,
Mike

Michael Blecker, EMT-P
EMS Deputy Chief
Mat-Su Borough DES
Office : (907)861-8323
Cell : (907) 355-5501
Email : Michael.Blecker@MatSugov.us
 
Station 5-1. 
1911 S. Terrace Ct
Palmer, AK 99645
 

-----Original Message-----
From: Brent Page <Brent.Page@matsugov.us>
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 12:37 PM
To: Talia Derner <Talia.Derner@matsugov.us>
Cc: Michael Blecker <Michael.Blecker@matsugov.us>
Subject: Ems Ambulance Remount estimate

Talia,
Per our conversation this morning this is the estimate for the two Ambulance remounts for EMS.
Mike if you would work with Talia so you both agree on what account or accounts need to be used .

Thank you.
Brent Page

-----Original Message-----
From: fleetmaintenance@Sharp.com <fleetmaintenance@Sharp.com>
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 12:27 PM
To: Brent Page <Brent.Page@matsugov.us>
Subject: Scanned image from Mat-Su Borough Fleet Maintanance Dept.

[EXTERNAL EMAIL - CAUTION: Do not open unexpected attachments or links.]

AM 25-002

mailto:Michael.Blecker@matsugov.us
mailto:Brent.Page@matsugov.us
mailto:Talia.Derner@matsugov.us

	AM 25-002
	AM 25-002 FN
	AM 25-002 Quote



